

JESSICA YARNALL

Museum, Exhibition and Interior Designer

0458 460 101

jessica.yarnall@yahoo.co.uk

I have 4 years experience in interpretative driven and accessible interior design within the museum, arts and commercial sectors. I am currently based in Australia on a working holiday visa (expires November 2020) looking for work within the museum sector.

Professional Experience

Haley Sharpe Design, Leicester UK — Designer

JULY 2016 - OCTOBER 2019

My role at hsd involved collaborating with in-house graphic designers, technical designers and interpretative planners to deliver drawing packages at each design stage (concept through to tender/technical). I attended client workshops for small scale UK projects and larger international projects, including the Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum, Washington D.C.

C-architecture, Brighton, UK — Architectural Assistant

DECEMBER 2016 - MAY 2017

As part of a small architectural company, I worked on various projects at different stages of completion. I attended client meetings, created 3D model walkthroughs, detailed technical drawings for tender documents and worked on creative concept pitches.

Education

Northumbria University, Newcastle, UK — BA (Hons)

Interior Architecture, 2:1

2012 - 2015

Interior architecture is the practice of creative reuse, repurposing and reimagining of neglected architecture. The course modules consisted of practical design projects (including live projects situated in Newcastle-Upon-Tyne, UK), technical detailing, environmental consideration, management and feasibility.

Toot Hill College, Bingham, UK — University Entrance

Exams (A Levels)

2010 - 2012

Art - A

Product Design - C

French - C

Skills

- AutoCAD
- Hand modelling
- 3D modelling - SketchUp
- Vray
- Hand sketching
- Workshop tools
- Adobe Creative Suite
 - Photoshop
 - Indesign
 - Illustrator

Interests

- Bouldering/Climbing
- SUP
- French (the language and the cheese!)
- Museums

Volunteer Experience

Girl Museum Inc. - Curatorial Intern

OCTOBER 2019 - PRESENT

girlmuseum.org

[/meet-our-interns-jessica-yarnall](https://meet-our-interns-jessica-yarnall)

Architects of Air, Nottingham - Artist Assistant

SUMMER 2018

Michael Beutler Exhibition, Nottingham Contemporary, Nottingham - Artist Assistant

SUMMER 2016